Housing & Regeneration
Scrutiny Sub Committee
Agenda
Thursday, 14 July 2022 6.30 p.m.
Committee Room One - Town Hall, Mulberry
Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG
Members:
Chair: Councillor Abdul Mannan
Vice Chair:
Councillor Musthak Ahmed, Councillor Ahmodul Kabir, Councillor Faroque Ahmed,
Councillor Nathalie Bienfait, Councillor Marc Francis and Councillor Sabina Khan

Co-opted Members:
Deputies: Councillor Bellal Uddin, Councillor James King, Councillor Mohammad
Chowdhury, Councillor Saif Uddin Khaled, Councillor Suluk Ahmed and Councillor
Rachel Blake
[The quorum for this body is 3 voting Members]
Contact for further enquiries:
Joel West, Democratic Services Team Leader (Committees),
joel.west@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Public Information
Viewing or Participating in Committee Meetings
The meeting will be broadcast live on the Council’s website. A link to the website is
detailed below. The press and public are encouraged to watch this meeting on line.
Please note: Whilst the meeting is open to the public, the public seating in the meeting
room for observers will be extremely limited due to the Covid 19 pandemic restrictions.
You must contact the Democratic Services Officer to reserve a place, this will be
allocated on a first come first served basis. No one will be admitted unless they have
registered in advance.

Meeting Webcast
The meeting is being webcast for viewing through the Council’s webcast system.
http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on our
website from day of publication.
To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for the relevant
committee and meeting date.
Agendas are available on the Modern.Gov, Windows, iPad and Android apps

Scan this QR code to view the electronic agenda

A Guide to Overview and Scrutiny
The Local Government Act 2000 established the overview and scrutiny function for
every council, with the key roles of:




Scrutinising decisions before or after they are made or implemented
Proposing new policies and commenting on draft policies, and
Ensuring customer satisfaction and value for money.

The aim is to make the decision-making process more transparent, accountable and
inclusive, and improve services for people by being responsive to their needs.
In Tower Hamlets, the function is exercised by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
(OSC). The OSC considers issues from across the council and partnership remit. The
Committee has 3 Sub-Committees which focus on health, housing and grants.

Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee
The Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee will undertake overview and
scrutiny, pertaining to housing matters. This will include:
(a) Reviewing and/or scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection with the
discharge of the Council’s housing functions;
(b) Advising the Mayor, DCLG Commissioners or Cabinet of key issues/questions
arising in relation to housing reports due to be considered by the Mayor, DCLG
Commissioners or Cabinet;
(c) Making reports and/or recommendations to the full Council and/or the Mayor, DCLG
Commissioners or Cabinet in connection with the discharge of housing functions;
(d) Delivering (c) by organising an annual work programme, drawing on the knowledge
and priorities of the council, registered providers and other stakeholders, that will
identify relevant topics or issues that can be properly scrutinised;
(e) Holding service providers to account, where recent performance fails to meet the
recognised standard, by looking at relevant evidence and make recommendations for
service improvements;
(f) Considering housing matters affecting the area or its inhabitants, including where
these matters have been brought to the attention of the sub-committee by tenant and
resident associations, or members of the general public.
(g) The Sub-Committee will report annually to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
on its work.

Public Engagement
Meetings of the sub committee are open to the public to attend, and a timetable for
meeting dates and deadlines can be found on the council’s website.

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee
Thursday, 14 July 2022
6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS (PAGES 7 - 8)
Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest in the Code of Conduct for
Members to determine whether they have an interest in any agenda item and any
action they should take. For further details, please see the attached note from the
Monitoring Officer.
Members are reminded to declare the nature of the interest and the agenda item it
relates to. Please note that ultimately it’s the Members’ responsibility to declare any
interests and to update their register of interest form as required by the Code.
If in doubt as to the nature of your interest, you are advised to seek advice prior to the
meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services

2.

APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR 2022/23

3.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

3 .1 Outstanding Actions (Pages 15 - 16)
4.

REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

4 .1 Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee Terms of Reference,
Quorum, Membership and Dates of Meetings 2022/2 (Pages 17 - 26)
5.

OVERVIEWS FROM SERVICE DIRECTORS

5 .1 Overview of Place Directorate (Pages 27 - 32)
5 .2 Overview of Planning and Building Control (Pages 33 - 40)
5 .3 Overview of Housing and THHF (Pages 41 - 46)

5 .4 Overview of Integrated Growth & Development (Pages 47 - 56)
5 .5 Overview of Regeneration (Pages 57 - 64)
6.

WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 PLANNING

6 .1 Potential Topics for Review (Pages 65 - 66)
7.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Next Meeting of the Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee
Thursday, 20 October 2022 at 6.30 p.m. to be held in Committee Room One - Town
Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 1
DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AT MEETINGS– NOTE FROM THE
MONITORING OFFICER
This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Code of Conduct for
Members at Part C, Section 31 of the Council’s Constitution

(i) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)
You have a DPI in any item of business on the agenda where it relates to the categories listed in
Appendix A to this guidance. Please note that a DPI includes: (i) Your own relevant interests;
(ii)Those of your spouse or civil partner; (iii) A person with whom the Member is living as
husband/wife/civil partners. Other individuals, e.g. Children, siblings and flatmates do not need to
be considered. Failure to disclose or register a DPI (within 28 days) is a criminal offence.
Members with a DPI, (unless granted a dispensation) must not seek to improperly influence the
decision, must declare the nature of the interest and leave the meeting room (including the public
gallery) during the consideration and decision on the item – unless exercising their right to address
the Committee.
DPI Dispensations and Sensitive Interests. In certain circumstances, Members may make a
request to the Monitoring Officer for a dispensation or for an interest to be treated as sensitive.

(ii) Non - DPI Interests that the Council has decided should be registered –
(Non - DPIs)
You will have ‘Non DPI Interest’ in any item on the agenda, where it relates to (i) the offer of gifts
or hospitality, (with an estimated value of at least £25) (ii) Council Appointments or nominations to
bodies (iii) Membership of any body exercising a function of a public nature, a charitable purpose
or aimed at influencing public opinion.
Members must declare the nature of the interest, but may stay in the meeting room and participate
in the consideration of the matter and vote on it unless:
 A reasonable person would think that your interest is so significant that it would be likely to
impair your judgement of the public interest. If so, you must withdraw and take no part
in the consideration or discussion of the matter.

(iii) Declarations of Interests not included in the Register of Members’ Interest.
Occasions may arise where a matter under consideration would, or would be likely to, affect the
wellbeing of you, your family, or close associate(s) more than it would anyone else living in
the local area but which is not required to be included in the Register of Members’ Interests. In
such matters, Members must consider the information set out in paragraph (ii) above regarding
Non DPI - interests and apply the test, set out in this paragraph.
Guidance on Predetermination and Bias
Member’s attention is drawn to the guidance on predetermination and bias, particularly the need to
consider the merits of the case with an open mind, as set out in the Planning and Licensing Codes
of Conduct, (Part C, Section 34 and 35 of the Constitution). For further advice on the possibility of
bias or predetermination, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting.
Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992 - Declarations which restrict
Members in Council Tax arrears, for at least a two months from voting
In such circumstances the member may not vote on any reports and motions with respect to the
matter.

Page 7

Further Advice contact: Janet Fasan, Acting Monitoring Officer, Tel: 0207 364 4800.
APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)
Subject
Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Prescribed description
Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

Sponsorship

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit
(other than from the relevant authority) made or provided
within the relevant period in respect of any expenses
incurred by the Member in carrying out duties as a member,
or towards the election expenses of the Member.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or
a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest)
and the relevant authority—
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Licences

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Securities

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—
(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
body; or
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class,
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 8

Agenda Item 3
HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 15 MARCH 2022
COMMITTEE ROOM ONE - TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present in Person:
Councillor Marc Francis
Councillor Andrew Wood
Councillor Amina Ali

(Chair)

Co-optees Present in Person:
Anne Ambrose

Tenant Representative

Officers Present in Person:
Mark Slowikowski
Joel West

(Senior Strategy and Policy Officer)
(Democratic Services Team Leader, Committees)

Officers In Attendance Virtually:
Karen Swift
Una Bedford
Shalim Uddin

(Divisional Director, Housing and Regeneration)
(Strategy and Policy Officer (Place)
(Partnerships Officer, Strategy and Policy)

Others In Attendance Virtually:
Andrea Baker
Tony Hughes
Adrian Lewis
James Price

(Director of Housing Poplar Harca)
(Head of Home Management, Southern Housing
Group)
(Operations Manager, Southern Housing Group)
Snr Manager and Project Lead, Southern Housing
Group)

Apologies:
Councillor Victoria Obaze
Councillor Helal Uddin
Councillor Ehtasham Haque

Page 9

1

HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022

1.

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were no declarations of pecuniary interests.
Councillor Marc Francis asked the subcommittee to note that his wife is
Councillor Rachel Blake, Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing.

2.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
RESOLVED that
The minutes of the Sub Committee held on 2 December 2021 were approved
as a correct record of proceedings.

3.

REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

3.1

Social Housing Landlords Performance Report
Shalim Uddin, Strategy and Policy Partnership Officer, introduced
representatives from Southern Housing Group (SHG) to give an overview on
their current business model. Tony Hughes, Head of Home Management,
Adrian Lewis, Operations Manager and James Price, Senior Land Manager /
Project lead gave a brief presentation which included; the KPI performance
data for quarter 3, the reactive and planned repairs, compliance details and
new development updates in Dace Road and Herald Street respectively.
Further to the presentation, the subcommittee welcomed the positive
contribution SHG has made to the borough.
Following questions from subcommittee members, SHG representatives:
 Explained that the move from reactive to planned repairs from 2080% will be achieved by encompassing the organisations building
information modelling. A holistic approach including investment over a
sustained period, will manage current assets and stock condition data,
to develop new and existing properties with the integration of
technology, to alert faults in boiler systems and eventually book
service appointments for tenants.
 Noted the 100% affordable new homes will target low- and middleincome families, incorporating both the Section 106 shared ownership
scheme and the GLA income cap.
 Explained that routine repair performance had suffered during the
Covid 19 pandemic, due to staffing and furlough but recent
performance had showed signs of returning to pre-pandemic levels.
Repair waiting times have now reduced and improvement data will be
provided.

Page 10

2

HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

 Indicated that performance review details for the 216 emergency
repairs will be submitted by the Heating and Hot Water team for
review.
 Explained that the customer satisfaction details submitted relate to
SHG’s direct labour maintenance contract. Data is collected from a
broad range of services including gas, tenancy and ASB issues, as
well as reactive repairs. Full details will be provided.
 Explained that although full details were not available regarding
complaints, around 40-45% of stage one complaints are fully upheld
or upheld in part. SHG has a compensation tariff rate and a review
process related to service disruption and a pragmatic approach is
taken to manage customer expectations.
The chair requested Shalim Uddin introduce the landlords performance report
on the 14 registered providers (RP’s) for quarter 3. Shalim noted that
performance will now become a standing agenda item going forward for
THHF review, which is hoped will improve accuracy of data in the quarterly
report.
Following questions from subcommittee members, Shalim:
 Noted further details on Fire Risk Assessment (FRA) for Nottinghill
Genesis’ properties over 18m will be provided to clarify the 11%
decrease in completion.
 Explained that external factors such as decant issues, property
disrepair and the pandemic halting viewings resulted in poor re-let
figures. Details on whether RP’s are currently undertaking major work
programmes are not covered in this report.
 Indicated that RP’s will be reminded to provide percentage details on
repair appointments kept, rather than the raw number of appointments
kept.
 Explained that Tower Hamlets Homes (THH) repairs performance has
dropped more than other RP’s, due experiencing a labour and trade
shortage. THH are in the process of reprocuring the repairs contract,
and this may account for the data provided. Discussions will take
place with THH to establish the drop in performance figures.
Following the presentation, subcommittee members:
 Requested that THH are invited to attend the first Housing and
Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee of the 2022-23 municipal year
to discuss performance.
RESOLVED
1. That the presentation be noted.
2. That Tower Hamlets Homes be invited to attend the first Housing and
Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee of the 2022-23 municipal year.

Page 11

3

HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022
3.2

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Housing Strategy 2016-21 Refresh
Karen Swift, Director of Housing, provided a brief presentation on work to date
to prepare to refresh the Council’s Housing Strategy since the expiry of the
2016-21 strategy annual delivery report on the Council’s function was
presented to Cabinet in February 2022, which highlighted the key
achievements and priorities. Karen explained the strategy has been updated
to include Brexit and the pandemic which impacted housing delivery, costs,
materials and labour supply.
Following questions from subcommittee members, Karen:
 Explained that work is currently being undertaken with THH to identify
areas in the borough suitable for regeneration. This work will look at
asset management, improving fire and building safety, improving the
energy efficiency of homes.
 Explained in more depth how the Intermediate Housing Register
works. The scheme enables low-income residents the opportunity to
access Registered Provider shared ownership or intermediate rent
homes. Prior to the register, the majority of homes were only available
through the London-wide GLA portal. Under this local scheme local
residents registered will be marketed the homes for 3 months before
they move to the GLA portal.
 The strategy requires collaboration with all with all Registered
Providers to improve performance, as it appears to be sector-wide
issue and Tower Hamlets Council are unable to regulate standards.
 Noted that a Members briefing paper was provided to the Mayor and
the Cabinet Member for Housing, which gave a brief overview of work
undertaken by the Council to date to resettle Afghan refugees.
Karen introduced Andrea Baker, Director of Housing Poplar Harca, and newly
appointed chair of the Tower Hamlets Housing Forum (THHF). Andrea
explained that due to issues raised, RP’s performance requires more scrutiny,
hence now becoming a standing agenda item in the THHF meeting from 18
March 2022 onwards. This will elevate residents’ concerns, promote best
practice and establish the sector-wide issues related to performance levels.
Details from the Executive meeting will be provided to subcommittee
members. The vice-chair congratulated Andrea on her appointment as chair
of THHF.
Following the presentation, subcommittee members:
 Expressed concern that performance has fallen within RP’s in recent
years and requested that a revised Housing Strategy include
consultation with social housing residents directly, as residents are
often excluded from governing bodies of housing associations.
 Asked that any consultation provide an opportunity for tenants to have
their say in addition to social landlords.

Page 12

4

HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

RESOLVED
1. That the presentation be noted.
3.3

H&R Scrutiny Action Plan Update
Mark Slowikowski, Senior Strategy and Policy Officer provided a brief
overview on both the Housing Open Spaces Action Plan (HOSAP) and the
Homelessness Reduction Act Action Plan (HRA) which were both considered
by the subcommittee. Mark explained that the former update was delayed due
to the pandemic but completed in March 2022. A summary was also given on
the Fire Safety Review recommendations by the Fire Safety Group (FSG) and
will be submitted to Cabinet after the election.
Following questions from subcommittee members, Mark:
 Indicated that although THHF and Homelessness Transformation
Programme will be assuming responsibility for the outstanding items
noted, the subcommittee can be provided with progress updates on
these and by the FSG if required.
The chair introduced Una Bedford, Strategy and Policy Officer (Place). Una
explained that the recommendations have been reviewed by the FSG and a
structure will be put in place for implementation in July, after the election.
Following the presentation, subcommittee members:
 Recommended that THHF review the progress on outstanding
HOSAP items during the next six months of the new municipal year.
 Requested that an update on Homelessness Reduction Act Action
Plan’s outstanding actions be included in the subcommittees 2022-23
work plan for consideration early in the year.
 Suggested the FSG submit the draft action plan for review to the
subcommittee before Cabinet in July 2022.
RESOLVED
1. That the presentation be noted.

4.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
The chair noted that a letter signed by the chair of the subcommittee has been
sent to the Mayor containing a formal request for Spitalfields Housing
Association to be investigated following performance concerns raised by
residents.

Page 13

5

HOUSING & REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB
COMMITTEE, 15/03/2022

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

A letter signed by the chair is a formal request for Clarion Housing’s chair and
Chief Executive to investigate decant concerns raised by residents of Clare
House. Details will be provided to subcommittee members.
As this was the last Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee
meeting of the year, the chair commended the elected Members and co-optee
Anne Ambrose, who will all be standing down. Thanks was also given to the
officers for all their work to support the subcommittee.

The meeting ended at 8.34 p.m.
Chair, Marc Francis
Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee

Page 14

6

Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee Action Log
Open Actions
No.

Reference

Action

Assigned to:

Due Date

Response

2022/2023 – Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee
Meeting - 15th March 2022
3.1.1

Page 15

3.1.2

Resolved that That Tower

Housing &
Regeneration
Scrutiny
Action Plan
Update –
Homelessness
Action Plan

Subcommittee members
requested that an update on
the Homelessness Reduction
Act Action Plan’s outstanding
actions be included in the
subcommittees 2022-23 work
plan for consideration early in
the year.

Housing &
Regeneration
Scrutiny
Action Plan
Update – Fire
Safety Action
Plan

Subcommittee members
suggested that the FSG
submit the draft action plan
for review to the
subcommittee before Cabinet
in July 2022.

Hamlets Homes be invited to
attend the first Housing and
Regeneration Scrutiny Sub
Committee of the 2022-23
municipal year.

Karen Swift,

July 2022

Housing and
Regeneration
Director

Karen Swift,

Tower Hamlets Homes (THH) have not been invited
to attend the 14 July 2022 as this meeting will decide
how to proceed with the monitoring of Social
Landlords’ Performance.

TBA

Housing and
Regeneration
Director

Karen Swift,

July 2022

Housing and
Regeneration
Director

(TBC)

Actions arising from recommendations in the Fire
Safety Action Plan are under review by the Fire Safety
Group to establish capacity and resources available to
deliver or, where there are existing mechanisms in
place, gauging how these can be utilised to realise
these actions.
Once determined and agreed, the Action Plan will be
taken to Cabinet post-election (Planned for July 2022)
with actions monitored by the Fire Safety Group.

1 of 2

Agenda Item 3.1

3.1.3

Social
Landlords
Performance
Report

Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee Action Log
3.1.4

AOB – Letters
to the Mayor
and to Clarion
HA

The chair noted that a letter
signed by the chair of the
subcommittee has been sent
to the Mayor containing a
formal request for Spitalfields
Housing Association to be
investigated following
performance concerns raised
by residents.

Karen Swift,
Housing and
Regeneration
Director

Page 16

A second letter signed by the
chair is a formal request for
Clarion Housing’s chair and
Chief Executive to
investigate decant concerns
raised by residents of Clare
House. Details will be
provided to subcommittee
members.

2 of 2

TBA

The letter sent to Clarion HA and the association’s
response has been circulated to the new chair of the
sub-committee and members.

Agenda Item 4.1
Non-Executive Report of the:
Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee
14 July 2022
Report of: Director of Legal and Monitoring Officer

Classification:
Open (Unrestricted)

Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee Terms of Reference,
Quorum, Membership and Dates of Meetings 2022/23
Originating Officer(s)
Wards affected

Joel West (Democratic Services Team Leader,
Committees)
All wards

Executive Summary
This report sets out the Terms of Reference, Quorum, Membership and Dates of
Meetings of the Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee for the
Municipal Year 2022-23 for information.
Recommendations:
The Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee is recommended to:
1. Note its terms of reference, quorum, membership and dates of meetings
as set out in Appendices 1, 2 and 3 to this report.
2. Determine the preferred time at which the scheduled meetings will start.
1.

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1

The report is brought annually to assist new and returning Members by
informing them of the framework of the Committee set out in the Council’s
Constitution.

2.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1

The report asks Members solely to confirm its constitutional arrangements
and therefore they are not required to consider any alternative options.

3.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

3.1

Each year, following the establishment of the Committee at the Council’s
Annual Meeting, it is customary that the newly established committee or sub
committee considers its procedural arrangements.

Page 17

Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee Arrangements
3.2

At the Annual General Meeting of the full Council held on 25th May 2021, the
Authority approved proportionality, establishment of the Committees and
Panels of the Council and appointment of Members thereto. It delegated
authority to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) to establish its subcommittees.

3.3

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee met on the 7th June 2022 and agreed
to set up three sub-committees, including this one. The Committee also
agreed the terms of reference, chairs and membership for all three subcommittees.

3.4

The membership of the Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee
for the municipal year 2022/23 is set out at Appendix 2 to the report.

3.5

Having been established by Council, it is customary that the sub committee
(at its first meeting of the municipal year) notes its terms of reference and
quorum. These are set out in Appendix 1 to the report.

3.6

The Committee’s meetings for the remainder of the year, as agreed at the
same meeting of the Council, are also provided at Appendix 3.

3.7

Meetings are scheduled to take place at 6:30 p.m. Should a meeting fall within
the month of Ramadan it will aim to take place at 5:30 p.m. The sub
committee may wish to discuss an alternative start time that suits its Members
at the first meeting.

3.8

It may be necessary to convene additional meetings of the sub committee
should urgent business arise. Officers will consult with the Chair and
Members as appropriate.

4.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

4.1

When drawing up the schedule of dates, consideration was given to avoiding
school holiday dates and known dates of religious holidays and other
important dates where at all possible.

5.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

5.1

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:
 Best Value Implications,
 Consultations,
 Environmental (including air quality),
 Risk Management,
 Crime Reduction,

Page 18




Safeguarding.
Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment

5.2

No other statutory implications have been identified at this stage.

6.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

6.1

This report recommends that the Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny SubCommittee note its Terms of Reference, Quorum, Membership, and Dates of
future meetings as set out in Appendices 1 – 3. There are no direct financial
implications arising from this report.

7.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1.

The Council is required to establish an Overview and Scrutiny Committee to
discharge the functions under sections 9F to 9FI of the Local Government Act
2000. Establishment of the Housing and Regeneration sub-committee is
consistent with Part 1.6 and Article 6 of the Council’s Constitution. The
proposed membership of the sub-committee complies with the requirements
of Schedule A1 to the Local Government Act 2000.
____________________________________

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents
Linked Report
 Establishment of the Scrutiny Sub-Committees and Appointment of Members
to those Sub-Committees, Overview and Scrutiny Committee 7 June 2022.
Appendices
 Appendix 1 – Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee Terms of
Reference.
 Appendix 2 –Membership of Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny SubCommittee
 Appendix 3 – Meeting procedure and dates of meeting.
Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended)
List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report
List any background documents not already in the public domain including officer
contact information.
 None.
Officer contact details for documents:
Joel West (Democratic Services Team Leader, Committees) 020 7364 4207

Page 19

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 1
Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee
Summary Description: The Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee
will undertake overview and scrutiny pertaining to housing management and
planning matters, as well as regeneration strategy and sustainability, including
economic development, regeneration and inequality; and employment strategy and
initiatives and skills development.
Membership: 7 non-executive councillors – the chair and six councillors
Two non-voting co-optees may also be appointed,
Functions
1. Reviewing and/or scrutinising decisions made or actions taken
in connection with the discharge of the Council’s housing and
regeneration functions;
2. Advising the Mayor or Cabinet of key issues/questions arising in
relation to housing and regeneration reports due to be
considered by the Mayor or Cabinet;
3. Making reports and/or recommendations to the Council and/or
Mayor or Cabinet in connection with the discharge of housing
and regeneration functions;
4. Delivering (3) by organising an annual work programme,
drawing on the knowledge and priorities of the Council,
registered providers and other stakeholders, that will identify
relevant topics or issues that can be properly scrutinised;
5. Holding service providers to account, where recent performance
fails to meet the recognised standard, by looking at relevant
evidence and make recommendations for service
improvements;
6. Considering housing and regeneration matters affecting the
area or its inhabitants, including where these matters have been
brought to the attention of the sub-committee by tenant and
resident associations, or members of the general public; and
7. The sub-committee will report annually to the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee on its work.

Delegation of
Functions
None

None

None

None

None

None

None

Quorum: Three voting Members
Additional Information: Is contained in:
 Constitution Part A Section 9 (Overview and Scrutiny)


Constitution Part B Section 30 (Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules)



Constitution Part D Section 53 (Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny SubCommittee Procedure Rules)

Page 21

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 2

Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee membership 2022/23

Page 23

Aspire Group

Labour Group

Ungrouped

Cllr Abdul Mannan (Chair)
Cllr Musthak Ahmed
Cllr Ahmodur Rahman Khan

Cllr Marc Francis
Cllr Faroque Ahmed
Cllr Sabina Khan

Cllr Nathalie Bienfait

Substitutes

Substitutes

Cllr Belal Uddin
Cllr Suluk Ahmed
Cllr Saif Uddin Khaled

Cllr James King
Cllr Mohammed Chowdhury
Cllr Rachel Blake

Co-Opted Members
(for information – to
be appointed by
Overview and
Scrutiny Committee)
To be appointed
following recruitment
exercise.

This page is intentionally left blank

APPENDIX 3
HOUSING AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
PROCEDURE AND SCHEDULE OF MEETING DATES 2022-2023
1.

Chair and Membership

1.1

Sub-Committees will be chaired by a Member of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. For this Sub-Committee it will be the Lead
Scrutiny Member for Housing and Regeneration for 2022-23. The
membership of the Sub-Committee has been determined by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2.

Frequency of meetings

2.1

The Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee will meet 5
times this year. The following dates are available in the Corporate
Diary for 2022/23:






Thursday, 14 July 2022
Thursday, 20 October 2022
Thursday, 15 December 2022
Thursday, 16 February 2023
Thursday, 27 April 2023.

Meetings are scheduled to take place at 6.30pm. The Sub-Committee may
arrange other meetings as and when necessary to consider any urgent issues
as well as arranging meetings for detailed scrutiny reviews and challenge
sessions.
Support to the Sub-Committee
4.1

The Divisional Director for Strategy, Policy and Performance, will be
the senior officer lead and champion the work of the Sub-Committee.

4.2

The servicing of meetings will be undertaken by the Council’s
Democratic Services Team which will include:
(a) Meeting room bookings, refreshments
(b) Agenda preparation and dispatch
(c) Taking minutes and recording of actions/decisions
(d) Dissemination of minutes and decisions

Page 25

The Strategy and Policy Team will provide policy support to the SubCommittee which will include:
(e) Research and analysis
(f) Work programme development
(g) Support with undertaking reviews and challenge sessions
(h) Drafting review reports and challenge sessions
5.

Proceedings

5.1

The Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee will generally
meet in public and conduct its proceedings in accordance with the rules
and procedure contained in the Council’s Constitution such as the:
(a) Council Procedure Rules;
(b) Access to Information Procedure Rules, and
(c) The Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules.

Page 26

Page 27

Overview of Place
Directorate
Ann Sutcliffe
Agenda Item 5.1

Place Directorate - Creating a great place where people can prosper
Corporate Director
Ann Sutcliffe

Page 28

Head of Regeneration
Sripriya Sudhakar

Director of Planning and
Building Control
Jennifer Peters

Director of
Housing (Inc THH)
Karen Swift

Project Director
– Town Hall
Yasmin Ali

(Acting) Director of
Integrated Growth and
Development
Ellie Kershaw
Stephen Shapiro

Director of
Public Realm
Dan Jones

Some of the key strategies.

Page 29

Planning and
Building Control

Housing

Integrated
Growth and
Development

Public Realm

Regeneration

Local Plan
Supplementary
Planning Guidance

Housing Strategy 20162021
THH Business Plan
Housing Allocations
Policy
Private Sector Housing
Renewal Policy
Net Zero Carbon Plan

Growth and Economic
Development Plan
2018-2023
(towerhamlets.gov.uk)
Town Centre and High
Streets Strategy
Asset Strategy
Community Benefit
Rent Reduction

Transport Strategy
Liveable Streets and
School Streets
Waste Strategy
Local Implementation
Programme 2011-2031
Cycle Strategy 20162025
Late Night Levy 2017 Current
Air Quality Action Plan
Landlord Licensing
Schemes

Regeneration Approach

Place Pledge Status by Manifesto Topic
Tackle the Cost of Living Crisis

3

1 0

Homes for the Future

7

Culture, Business, Jobs and Leisure

2

Page 30

Invest in Public Services

1

2

8

4

1

Empower Communities and Fight Crime
Accelerate Education

2

1

2

1

1

A council that listens to you
A clean and green future

13
0

5

8
10
Existing - In Delivery

15
Existing - Expansion

3
20

New

25

30

Challenges & Priorities
• Change in demographics / Increase in
demand

• Place Shaping and Planning Infrastructure

• Managing development and maximising
benefits for residents

• Tackling Poverty

Page 31

• Economic Climate / Cost of Living Crisis
• Demand for Housing / Affordability
• Environment and Climate Change
• Environmental Quality

• Regeneration
• Employment and Business Support
• Use of assets (E.g. property portfolio)
• Affordable Homes
• Reducing Overcrowding and Preventing
Homelessness
• Net Zero Carbon and Air Pollution
• Waste Reduction and Street Cleanliness
• Sustainable Travel

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 33

Overview of Planning and
Building Control
Jennifer Peters
Agenda Item 5.2

Services

Page 34

• Strategic Planning
• Infrastructure Planning
• Development Management
• Building Control
• Divisional support and spatial data
• Digital, commercial and innovation unit

Strategic Planning

Page 35

o Local Plan – key document for delivering on many manifesto commitments relating to
land use and development.
 Current Plan adopted Jan 2020
 Statutory document and must be reviewed every 5 years
 Must be in conformity with the London Plan
 Key piece of work for the next three years will be the updating of the Plan
 Work program being developed
 Early engagement this year
o Place shaping
 Urban design
 Conservation
 Historic environment

Infrastructure Planning
• Infrastructure Delivery Plan - Identifying infrastructure

Page 36

requirements such as schools, health centres parks and open
space to meet current and future needs
• Community Infrastructure Levy (local and Mayoral)
• Local Infrastructure Fund
• Section 106
• Utilities Planning
• Viability

• Development coordination

Development Management

Page 37

• Development management is the process of pro-actively
managing development to deliver the Local Plan strategic
vision, objectives and policies
• Assesses applications against the Development plan
• Provides pre-app advice
• Statutory function with nationally set KPIs
• Circa 2,500 applications are determined each year
• Compliance

Building Control

Page 38

• Building Control is a regulatory function, but applicants have the
choice to use the Local Authority or an Approved Inspector.
• The Building Safety Act will have significant implications for our
Building Control Team with the Building Safety Regulator (HSE)
regulating high rise buildings (18m plus).
• LBTH have the most tall buildings in London
• BC is a part traded service.
• There is a shortage in BC officers who have the skills to deal
with the type of schemes we see in LBTH

Divisional Support, spatial data and
digital and commercial innovation unit.

Page 39

The Divisional Support section provides five main functions. They are:

Planning & Building Control support

Spatial Data (Local Land Charges & Street Naming and Numbering)

Records and Information Management.

Divisional Customer Engagement Service
Digital and commercial innovation unit

Enhancing and improving service delivery by ensuring that P and BC
make the most of digital technology

Using digital innovations to improve and increase engagement

Looks for commercial opportunities in the work we do.

Page 40

Questions

Page 41

Overview of the council’s
Housing Division and THHF
Karen Swift, Director of Housing & Regeneration
Agenda Item 5.3

14 July 2022

The role of the Housing Division
• Leads on the council’s house building programme; identifying opportunities,
securing funding, consultation with residents.
• Works with Registered Providers and developers to maximise the amount of
affordable homes on development sites.
Page 42

• Works strategically with Registered Providers to drive improvements to
housing management standards and estate regeneration to deliver better
services for residents and deliver more homes.
• Works closely with LFB and DLUHC to monitor fire safety in private sector tall
residential buildings – enforcing where necessary to make buildings safe.
Making building owners aware of government funds available.

The role of the Housing Division
• Oversees and monitors THH service and finance performance as per the terms of the
Management Agreement.

Page 43

• Responsibility for preventing homelessness and undertaking all statutory functions
relating to homeless such as assessing homeless application, reducing rough sleeping,
procuring and managing a portfolio of temporary accommodation.
• Maintains the Common Housing Register and ensures social housing vacancies are let
in accordance with the agreed and published Allocations Scheme.
• Offers grants and loans for adaptations for disabled occupants, home security, energy
efficiency, etc .

Partnership working with Tower Hamlets Housing Forum

Page 44

THHF is restricted to local developing affordable housing providers and those who have
all, or the majority of their housing stock in Tower Hamlets. There are 5 sub groups:
1. Development – focus on new build
2. Asset Management – focus on maintenance of existing stock
3. Neighbourhoods – focus on housing management, ASB and the public realm
4. Common Housing Register – focus on the allocation of homes
5. Communities – focus on community development, participation/engagement,
The objectives of the sub groups are to :
• To encourage, develop and support effective inter-agency working
• Monitor the quality of inter-agency work and inform the THHF Executive of issues
that require training and/or policy development.
• To share best practice and promote continuous improvement
• To undertake specific work or projects at the request of the THHF Executive that
supports the above.

Priorities for 2022/23

Page 45

• Consult on the insourcing, and implementation if agreed, of Tower Hamlets
Homes.
• Delivery of the council’s house building programme and exploring more
opportunities to work with partners to secure more homes.
• Preparing for the full implementation of the Building Safety Act 2022
(building safety regime)
• Preparing for the requirements of the Social Housing (Regulation) Bill
• Transformation of homelessness services to delivery better customer
journeys and more sustainable outcomes for those seeking our help
• Maximising opportunities for retrofitting within the housing stock
• Work with THHF to identify and implement improvements to housing
services, stock condition and governance

Challenges for Housing
• Affordability: the cost of rising rents in the Private Rent Sector, cost of living increases against wage
stagnation, energy price hikes, interest rate rises, rising house prices.
• Demand outstripping supply of social housing – 21,480 on the Council’s housing register
• Increased demand on housing advice and homelessness services against a backdrop of available homes
• Recovery of the construction industry post-pandemic combined with post Brexit increase in construction
costs.
Page 46

• Rising labour costs, combined with shortage of skills in certain trades – impacting on project costs and
delivery
• Lack of availability of land for development, planning and legal matters, keeping pace with population
growth and socio-geographic changes.
• Compliance with new Health & Safety regime
• Net Carbon zero delivery: retrofitting, energy efficiency, and decarbonisation will require significant
amount of capital costs investment, strong supply chain of skills and material to support the transition to a
net zero carbon.
• Legislation: Social Housing (Regulation) Bill, Building Safety and Fire Safety Acts, Renters Reform Bill,
Decent Homes Standards Review

Page 47

Overview of Integrated
Growth and Development
Agenda Item 5.4

Page 48

Property and Major
Programmes
Stephen Shapiro

Asset Management
-

Manages the Council’s commercial/ income
generating estate
-

Deal with requests for Changes of Use/Assignments

-

Facilitate disposals of surplus and vacant property by way of Sales and
Lettings

-

Act in respect of wayleaves, advertising hoardings and telecoms

Act in respect of lease events including Breaks, Rent Reviews and Lease
Renewals

Page 49

-

Manage the Community portfolio including
Community Hubs

-

Work alongside colleagues from other services to
provide assistance where required, including from
HAC, Education, Housing, Parks

-

Income target c.£5m per annum

-

Working in conjunction with colleagues from CDT and
FM, notably on Community Buildings as well as with
larger redevelopments via Compulsory Purchase
Orders, and Rights of Light Matters as part of
Regeneration Schemes

Watney Market – Retail Management

Community Hub Project

Facilities Management

Page 50
St Georges Town Hall Refurbishment

• The FM Team manage 226 Buildings under the Corporate Landlord
Model
• Manage a program of improvement project works to include
sustainability, manage Compliance across the Corporate Estate to
Council to both the Corporate Estate and Education sites across the
Borough. With an estimated value of between £6m-£8m
• Manage Events across the corporate estate to include the rental of
space within Community hubs, community buildings and Council
Buildings to generate income. With a target of £200,000 per annum
• Maintains front of house and a mobile facilities management service
across the corporate estate. This require the services of
approximately 98 staff – including the ones greeting you at Mulberry
• Works closely with the Asset Management and Capital Delivery teams
to provide a first class service in property and major programmes for
the residents of the Borough.

Capital Delivery
• The Capital Delivery Teams are responsible for the delivery of capital
build programmes across the Council; these include:
• Housing – both affordable and private sale
• Public Buildings and Community Facilities
• Retail

Page 51

• Housing schemes currently in progress include:
•
•
•
•
•
•

Arnold Road
Hanbury Street
Keats House
Louder House
Sidney Street
Strahan Road

• Projects also include the delivery of new schools at Wood Wharf, London Dock and
George Green
• During 2021-22 the Capital Delivery team delivered approximately 100 projects
• The annual approved Capital build budget is approximately £190m

Page 52

Growth and Economic
Development
Ellie Kershaw

Growth Service Key Workstreams:
•

High Streets

•

•

Capital projects:
• Middlesex St Regeneration (Leyden St toilets, shopfront grants, outdoor dining area) - £2.7m
• Middlesex St Art Trail (gable-end murals, signage, light projections) - £304k
• Brick Lane (Bangla Arch, planters & seating, Bangla mural, decorative lighting) - £1.8m
• Roman Road West (shopfront grants, market improvements, housing block mural) - £1.5m
Revenue projects:
• High St Festivals (Brick Lane, Redchurch St, Roman Road, Etc.)
• Business Support (Advice and guidance: Food Hygiene, Grants, Promotion/Online)

Page 53

•

Business Partnerships
• Coordinating liaison for business groups and forum
• London Fruit & Wool Exchange Employment Skills Training Centre

•

Hackney Wick & Fish Island Creative Enterprise Zone
• Business support, promotion, community support inward investment & economic benefit for Fish Island

•

Business Growth
• Enquiry handling
• Business communications
• Monitor developer social value commitments
• Supply chain support
• LIFT - technology sector support
• Business grants
• Masterclasses, workshops and training

Employment and Skills – Employment Support
Workpath - IAG (Information, Advice and Guidance) delivers employment support for approximately 2000
local residents per annum, furthest from the labour market through a range of interventions to address low
skills, health, debt, long term worklessness, lack of employability skills, care responsibilities and disabilities.
Interventions are delivered directly or through referral partners, including LBTH Adult Learning whom we
work with closely to deliver additional ESOL, Functional skills and ICT.
The Apprenticeship and Construction Desk - focuses on employer/sector engagement, outreach, including in
schools, and brokerage and partnership events (Jobs Fairs and smaller recruitment or marketing events).

Page 54

DHP Support – 2 x IAG Officers providing targeted support for 80 DHP clients (those in receipt of
discretionary housing Payments).
ESF Connecting Communities Programme – A parallel IAG programme funded through ESF as part of the
Central London Forward (CLF) Connecting Communities Programme. LBTH is one of 9 CLF boroughs acting as
local delivery partners. Funded for 18 months (15 months delivery and 3 months tracking and monitoring).
Supported Employment Programmes
SEP delivers a range of intermediate labour market programmes, i.e. paid work experience with mandatory
training over 4 to 6 months. Target groups include, women, over 50s, Through Care, 16-24yrs, SEND. Most
recently delivered 550 Kickstart placements through DWP contract. ILM programmes support those most in
need and whilst they are expensive, have a retention and progression rate of @ 76% (national average is @
55%). Delivered 553 jobs through Kickstart.
Training Commissioning team commissions and contract manages training and other interventions for clients.
Also secures and facilitates access to a wide range of free training delivered by partners and funded through
the GLA, the ESFA (Education Skills Funding Agency or other.

Employment and Skills – Careers & Social Mobility
Statutory Careers Young Workpath - Careers Young Workpath delivers the council’s statutory Careers Education
Information, Advice and Guidance (CEAIG) to young people aged 16-19 years who are NEET or At Risk of being
NEET. The team continues to track and follow up of this cohort, offer IAG and employability support and move
young people into education, training, or work/apprenticeships.
The team fulfils the Local Authority statutory obligation to establish the destination of Year 11 leavers and
submit data to the DfE at the beginning of February each year. 97.6% of this year’s year 11 leavers in EET - 0.6%
higher than 2021.
The service has two-year fixed term funding for an additional Careers Advisor to increase support to BAME
students.
Careers & Social Mobility – the new Careers & Social Mobility Manager joined on June 27th and the Support
Officer July 7th. This small team will pick up several strands of work to develop the social capital of our young
people and to support under represented groups into a variety of sectors with progression opportunities,
supporting the objectives of the 14-25 Strategy and BaME Action Plan. Some key deliverable included:

Page 55

Careers Curated Website - Providing careers information and resources from a range of partners. Youth Council
consulted and engaged. Launching in time for the autumn term
Leaders Forum - This is a priority for the new C&SMM to develop a formal framework and governance structure,
but we have a growing list of organisations and individuals wanting to engage as mentors, ambassadors, trainers
and offering placements and work/exp.
6 x Borough-wide Careers Fairs – delivered over next academic year – each fair will host @ 2000 young people
BAME Mentoring - contract awarded to The Switch. Their development work began May 2022 with mentoring
work beginning from Sept term 2022. 400 young people over two years.
Creative Enterprise Zone - will deliver 10 x CCI apprenticeships and 10 x CCI paid internships.
LIFT Digital Hub – GLA Mayoral Academies Programme - LBTH and LIFT successfully secured Mayoral Academies
Programme funding of £250k over 2 years to deliver the LIFT Digital Hub across TH, Camden, Hackney and
Islington. The Hub will focus on supporting under-represented groups into the breadth of front end, back end
and business roles, and reflecting industry demand. Key areas of focus will include software engineering, web
development, cyber security, digital marketing, data analytics, business analysis, tech consulting. The manager
joined on May 30th and Support Officer joined mid-June so delivery is now gaining pace.

Tackling Poverty Programme
Key Workstreams:
•

Resident Support Outreach

•
•

Page 56

•

•

Food Poverty

•

Holiday Activities and Food programme providing holiday activity clubs with healthy meals to children
eligible for FSM

•

Operation of the Food Hub, distributing supplies to local food banks to support residents

•

Food Pantry programme; seven food pantries offering an alternative to food banks with holistic
support

Household Support Fund

•

Distribution of central government grant to support specific low-income cohorts

•

Provision of Free School Meal vouchers in holiday periods

Benefits Uptake Campaigns

•
•

Use of data to encourage uptake of benefits for those eligible but not claiming

Resident Support Scheme – crisis grants

•
•

Face-to-face support to residents in outreach locations, helping with UC applications and support
claiming other benefits, grants and discounts

Provision of crisis grants to residents in short term financial crisis, including furniture, fuel, etc

Cost of Living

•

Managing a range of new payments to low-income cohorts, plugging gaps in central government
support

H&RSSC:
REGENERATION OVERVIEW
Page 57

14th July 2022

Agenda Item 5.5

SRIPRIYA SUDHAKAR
HEAD OF REGENERATION

1. REGENERATION CONTEXT

Unaffordable housing – buy/rent
Integrating new development
within established areas
Alienation/sense of displacement
Page 58

Health Inequality
Community Cohesion
Increasing disparity in
income/opportunity
Pensioner and child poverty
Changing character of places
Increasing demands on existing
infrastructure- physical and social

2. OVERVIEW - OUR APPROACH TO REGENERATION
• 2019 : 5th most deprived borough behind Barking and Dagenham, Hackney, Newham and Haringey
• Borough with the highest housing target in London

‘ comprehensive and integrated vision and action which leads
to the resolution of urban problems and which seeks to bring
about a lasting improvement in the economic, physical, social
and environmental condition of an area that has been subject
to change’

Consideration of the four main elements of regeneration in LBTH context:
1. Geographical areas of concern

Urban Regeneration : A Handbook, Peter Roberts, Peter W. Roberts, Hugh Sykes, SAGE, 2000

2. Funding

Page 59

3. Specific delivery structures
4. Lead within central /local government

1. Borough wide

2. CIL, S106 & other funding
sources

3.Interventions Tool kit & Matrix working

4. Leadership & Partnerships

2. OVERVIEW – OUR APPROACH TO REGENERATION
Regeneration Outcomes
1. Infrastructure and Placemaking- New development that is designed to promote inclusivity and enhance quality of
place, and is matched by timely delivery of social, transport and services infrastructure in order to support sustainable
growth.
2. Reducing Inequalities and enhancing wellbeing- Reducing health and other inequalities between people from
different communities and different areas, and better air quality.

CENTRAL TOWER HAMLETS
7,600 Homes
=£1.9 billion private investment

Page 60

3. Making Communities safer and more cohesive - Making communities safer and more cohesive through ensuring
the accessibility of spaces, places and facilities; enabling community participation & strong relationships, and
promoting culture and leisure opportunities.
4. Public Realm - The local environment is improved – cleaner and more attractive streets, open and green spaces.
5. Housing- More high quality, affordable housing which meets the needs of residents is provided.

CITY FRINGE
10,000 Homes
3,900 Jobs
=£2.6 billion private
investment

6. Employment- More local people are in work and progressing to better paid employment.
7.Enterprise -Locally owned businesses and those that employ local people are starting, growing and staying in the
borough.
8. Town Centres and Markets - Well-functioning town centres and markets provide existing and new residents with
access to a range of local shops, services, leisure, cultural and community facilities that meet their needs.

ISLE OF DOGS AND SOUTH POPLAR
31,000 Homes
=£9.5 billion private investment

3. REGENERATION TEAM
Chief Executive

Children's and Culture

Regeneration
outcomes

Children,
Social Care

Culture and
Education and
Youth
Partnerships
Services

Health, Adults and Community

Planning and
Adults Social
Community Integrated
Public Health
Building
Care
Safety
Commissioning
Control

Place

Housing and
Regeneration

Economic Growth
and Property

Regeneration Team
1. Infrastructure &
Placemaking
2. Reducing
inequalities and
enhancing wellbeing

Page 61

3. Making communities
safer and more
cohesive
4. Public realm &
environment

5. Affordable housing

6. Employment

7. Enterprise
8. Town Centres &
markets

•

Regeneration outcomes delivered by the Council and not by a single team;

•

Regeneration Team complements business as usual function of service areas;

•

Develops and delivers new initiatives and projects.

Resources &
Governance
Public Realm

Customer
Services, Legal,
CF Officer, ICT,
HR & OD

Communicatio
ns
SPP

4. WORK PROGRAMME (2021-22)

Regeneration Teams work over the past 12 months – our priority projects

Projects (funded from CIL & s106 )

Governance
•

•

•
•
•

Sub Area Boards
10 Meetings Held
43 Items Discussed

•
•
•
•

Page 62

•

Regeneration Boards
10 Meetings Held
23 Items Discussed

Partnership Board

1. Lead within local govt.

Millwall Outer Dock Slipway Park
Meanwhile Uses (Council assets)
Activating and enhancing Public Realm under the
DLR
Thames Path
Whitechapel Road Improvement Project
Community Gardens
Lower Lea Valley Bridges Programme

2. Geographical areas of concern

Partnerships & Co-ordination
•
•
•
•

Estate Regeneration Pathway (Aberfeldy, Teviot, •
Clichy, Tiller Road)
•
Vision for East India Dock Basin (with
LVRPA)
•
Regeneration Forum (Whitechapel)
Community Development Panel (IoD&SP)
•

3. Delivery structures

Funding
Crossharbour DLR station Enhancements (with
DLR)
LUF Funding Application(with Newham for
LLV Bridges)
LUF Funding application for Whitechapel Road
Improvement Programme
Homes England Funding Application for
infrastructure in the LLV area

4. Funding

4. WORK PROGRAMME (2022-23)

Page 63

5. DELIVERING REGENERATION - CHALLENGES & OPPORTUNITIES

Page 64

URBAN POLICY

FUNDING

•

Evolution of urban policy approach and its reliance on private sector investment to
deliver regeneration

•

Austerity measures and dwindling public resources

•

In the absence of government funding council’s rely on planning policies and
private sector to deliver much needed infrastructure and to run services- parks,
libraries, social infrastructure, employment and skills etc)

•

Councils have to use S106/CIL creatively to
deliver outcomes

•

Funding where available is mostly for Capital
projects

•

Historic factors and IMD data requires targeted intervention

•

Even the best negotiated S106 /CIL cannot fully respond to the needs in
an area

•

Levelling Up and Regeneration Bill raises questions about the delivery of
infrastructure and affordable housing.

•
•
•

Growth and Regeneration used interchangeably
Funding often ring fenced for specific themes and often just for capital projects
Areas with high level of deprivation competing for same pots of funding at
national and regional level.

Regeneration vs Gentrification

Agenda Item 6.1
H&RSSC – Item 6.1

6.1 - Longlist of Potential Topics for Review
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Social Landlord’s Performance Report.
Council representation on the board of social landlords.
Local Plan (Planning)
Bringing THH back in house.
Energy efficiency/cost of energy
(part of cost-of-living crisis considered by OS).
Local business recovery (post pandemic).
Disabled Facilities Grants (DFG).
Building & fire safety (follow-up).
Registered providers repairs performance.
Parking on estates.
Tenant and Resident Association (TRA) support.
Anti-Social Behaviour on Estates.
Draft refreshed Housing Strategy.
Social Housing Regulation.
Private Rented Sector (Renters Reform Bill)

Page 65

This page is intentionally left blank

